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Subject:   
  

 

Reference:    

 

Date of Issue:  06 JUNE 24        

The following questions were raised with respect to subject IFIB-ACT-SACT-24-28 NEXGEN M&S 
MULTI-DOMAIN OPERATIONS (MDO) COMMON SYNTHETIC ENVIRONMENT (CSE) 
DEMONSTRATION. Responses are to provide clarification. 

IFIB-ACT-SACT-24-28 NEXGEN M&S MULTI-DOMAIN OPERATIONS 
(MOD) COMMON SYNTHETIC ENVIRONMENT (CSE) 
DEMONSTRATION 

Q&A #2 

Questions Responses 
1. Whilst the requirement in the RFQ is clear, 

considering the intent to procure up to 8 
demonstrations we thought we would at least 
offer the opportunity to offer an alternative 
demonstration. Would NATO be open to a 
proposal that demonstrates such a capability 
through this procurement event? 

1. Companies are welcome to present their 
solutions. Federations (bringing together multiple 
simulation to “work” as one) is not what NATO is 
trying to do with NexGen.  M&S NATO is looking 
for revolutionary changes not an evolutionary 
change. NexGen M&S is focused on the Common 
Synthetic environment, not a federation of 
simulations. 

2. As a synthetic environment integrator, there is 
additional value (aligned to NATO ACT’s need) 
in including capabilities that facilitate the 
building, integration, merging and management of 
multiple federated SEs (as well as data, 
applications and analytics), as opposed to the 
singular use of one. 

2. Please see response above.  

3. How many screens and projectors are available 
for the demonstration assets? 

3. Room has one (1) (85” or larger) 4k TV  

4. How many power supplies are available for the 
demonstration assets? 

 

4. As many as needed 

5. Does the 30-page limit for the technical volume 
apply to the entire PDF including cover page, 
table of contents, compliance statement, past 
performance, list of key personnel, and technical 
proposal? Seeking the Government's guidance on 
what is included in the 30-page limit. 

5. No, the 30 refers only to the technical proposal.  

6. Page 15, Enclosure 5 (Mandatory Price 
Proposal Format): Is there a format the 
Government would like used for the post-award 
travel estimate submission? 

6. The contractor is requested to use the ACT 
Contractor Travel Request Form 2020 located 
under Contractor Information at Contracting - 
NATO's ACT. 

7. We have several companies in our bid, so if we 
are successful and allowed to participate in the 
demonstration, would we be permitted to rotate our 
team for the demonstration part (not the 

7.   There should be a maximum of 5 personnel in 
the room at any one time, however rotating 
members is acceptable.  

https://www.act.nato.int/opportunities/contracting/
https://www.act.nato.int/opportunities/contracting/


2 
 

 

presentation) so there are only 5 personnel in the 
room at any one time? We would like to 
demonstrate all the different system's capabilities 
and have additional people available to answer 
questions. To be clear only 5 personnel would be 
in the room at any one time and we would only 
plan to have up to 10 personnel in the building. 


